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OFFICIAL 

From: Alan Joyce 
Sent: Tuesday, 2 May 2023 10:11 AM
To: Minister.King.MO 
Cc: Solomon, Joseph 
Subject: CEO Succession 

Minister King 
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Please see letter attached. 

Regards 
Alan  

************** PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING *************
******************* Confidentiality and Privilege Notice *******************

This e-mail is intended only to be read or used by the addressee. It is confidential and may contain 
legally privileged information. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for 
delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone, and you 
should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Confidentiality and legal 
privilege are not waived or lost by reason of mistaken delivery to you. 

Qantas Airways Limited
ABN 16 009 661 901
Visit Qantas online at http://qantas.com
****************************************************************************
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Qantas Airways Limited, ABN 16 009 661 901, 10 Bourke Road Mascot NSW 2020 Australia 

Telephone +61 2 9691 3636, qantas.com

2 May 2023 

The Hon Catherine King MP 

Minister for Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Local Government 

Parliament House 

CANBERRA ACT 2600 

Via email: minister.king@mo.infrastructure.gov.au / joseph.solomon  

Dear Minister, 

I’m writing to you as a valued stakeholder to let you know that the Qantas Board has appointed 

Vanessa Hudson to take over from me as Group CEO and Managing Director when I retire in 

November 2023.  

Vanessa has been with the Group for almost 30 years and has held a number of senior roles in that 

time, both onshore and offshore, from sales to network to finance. In early 2018 she was made Chief 

Customer Officer and since late 2019 she has been Chief Financial Officer, including through the 

incredibly challenging COVID crisis.  

Vanessa is an outstanding leader and has a deep knowledge of our business, including the 

importance of key industry partners, which will help make this a smooth transition.   

I will remain as CEO until the formal transition takes place at our Annual General Meeting in 

November, so it’s effectively ‘business as usual’ in the meantime. 

While a change in CEO is always a significant moment, the Board and Management have no plans to 

materially change our overall strategy. The Group’s long-term focus and priorities remain the same.  

I have a number of important projects to see through in the next six months, with the top one being 

supporting a smooth transition to Vanessa as CEO designate. We look forward to meeting with you 

as part of this process.  

In the interim, please don’t hesitate to reach out to me or the broader Group Executive team. 

You can read our public statement here.  

Yours sincerely,  

ALAN JOYCE 

Managing Director  
and Chief Executive Officer 

Alan Joyce AC

FOI 24-021 Document 6

s22(1)(a)(ii) - irrelevant 

R
el

ea
se

d 
un

de
r t

he
 F

re
ed

om
 o

f I
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
A

ct
 1

98
2 

by
 th

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f 

In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e,
 T

ra
ns

po
rt,

 R
eg

io
na

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 th

e 
A

rts

mailto:minister.king@mo.infrastructure.gov.au
https://www.qantasnewsroom.com.au/media-releases/qantas-group-announces-ceo-succession/
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OFFICIAL 

From: @qantas.com.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 21 March 2023 4:01 PM
To: Solomon, Joseph  

infrastructure.gov.au>
Cc: qantas.com.au>; qantas.com.au>
Subject: Letter from Qantas - Roundtable and JZC

Dear Joseph and   

Hope you’re both well.  

Following the Industry Roundtable on the Australian Jet Zero Council on 28 February, please find 
attached correspondence from Andrew Parker to Minister King, which touches on suggested Council 
priorities, design and composition and some proposed ‘quick wins’ for the Minister’s consideration.  

Should you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact us.  

Kind regards, 

Manager, Government Affairs 
Government, Industry and International Affairs 
Qantas Airways Limited 
A Wing, Level 1, 10 Bourke Road, Mascot NSW 2020 
P.  
E. @qantas.com.au  

qantas.com | facebook.com/qantas | twitter.com/qantasairways | youtube.com/qantas

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

Confidential 

21 March 2023 

The Hon Catherine King MP 
Minister for Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Local Government 
Parliament House  
CANBERRA ACT 2600 

Via email: joseph.solomon  

Dear Minister, 

RE: AUSTRALIAN JET ZERO COUNCIL 

Thank you for bringing industry stakeholders together on 28 February 2023 to discuss the aviation 
industry’s transition to net zero emissions and your commitment to prioritising sustainable aviation fuel 
(SAF) as a key pillar to this transition.  

It was great to see such constructive dialogue on how to accelerate a local SAF industry and the material 
economic opportunity it will create for Australia. Tangible policy outcomes will depend on a sustained 
strategic partnership between industry and Government, with the priorities and design of the Council 
critical for informing this.  

1 Frontier Economics analysis on SAF (2022) — Prepared for A4ANZ. 
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2 

Confidential 

 
We look forward to continuing to work with you and your office to build momentum towards 
establishing a domestic SAF industry and unlocking the jobs growth, export and fuel security benefits it 
will create.  
 
Yours sincerely, 

Andrew Parker 
Chief Sustainability Officer  
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APPENDIX A – PRIORITISED OUTCOMES  
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APPENDIX B – QUICK WINS ON DOMESTIC SAF DEVELOPMENT 

 

FOI 24-021 Document 7

s45 - material disclosed in confidence,s47 - commercially valuable information

R
el

ea
se

d 
un

de
r t

he
 F

re
ed

om
 o

f I
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
A

ct
 1

98
2 

by
 th

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f 

In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e,
 T

ra
ns

po
rt,

 R
eg

io
na

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 th

e 
A

rts



From:                     
Sent:                                  26/04/2023 11:13:47 AM
To:                                      "andrewparker
Subject:                             Correspondence from the Hon Catherine King MP, Minister for Infrastructure, 
Transport, Regional Development and Local Government [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments:                   Letter to Andrew Parker SIGNED 19 4 23.pdf, Summary of key themes - 
Australian Jet Zero style Council roundtable.pdf

OFFICIAL 

Our reference: MC23-061028 

Dear Andrew Parker 

Please find attached correspondence from the Hon Catherine King MP, Minister for Infrastructure, 
Transport, Regional Development and Local Government. 

Delivery of your response has been provided through an automated email process. Any replies to this 
email address will not be actioned or answered. 

For further information and contact details, visit the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional 
Development, Communications and the Arts at www.infrastructure.gov.au. 

Kind regards 

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts 

CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS • ENRICHING COMMUNITIES • EMPOWERING REGIONS 

www.infrastructure.gov.au | www.arts.gov.au  

We would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live. 
We recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities. We pay our 
respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders. 
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From: @qantas.com.au> 
Sent: Friday, 20 January 2023 10:39 AM
To: Minister.King.MO <Minister.King@mo.infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: Civil Aviation Safety Authority app Can I Pack That

Dear Minister King, 

I hope this email finds you well. 

You would have recently received correspondence from Paul Robertson Chair of the Australian 
Dangerous Goods Air Transport Council (ADGATC) in reference to removing the ability to access the 
CASA app “Can I pack that?’ through Google Play and Apple iOS systems.  

As stated, the CASA app provides customers with helpful information when trying to decide what is 
permitted to be carried and more importantly, how to pack items safely when travelling on commercial 
aircraft. 

It also provides a valuable source of dangerous goods information for airline staff, general aviation, cargo 
and dangerous goods training organisations especially in remote areas where there is limited or no web 
access. 

As a member of ADGATC, Qantas Dangerous Goods kindly requests your support and influence in 
ensuring that CASA does not remove this access in the interest of aviation safety. 

Thank you for your time 

Kind regards 

Principal Adviser Dangerous Goods 
Dangerous Goods  
Qantas Group Compliance 

Address: B Wing, Level 1, 10 Bourke Road, Mascot 2020 
E:   
P:  (Mon-Fri 08.30am -5.00pm) 
Web: http://www.qantas.com.au/travel/airlines/dangerous-goods/global/en 

All spare or loose batteries including powerbanks must be in carry-on baggage only 

qantas.com | facebook.com/qantas | twitter.com/qantasairways | youtube.com/qantas 

 

We acknowledge the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Traditional Custodians of the land on which we work, 

live and fly. We pay respect to Elders past, present and emerging 
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
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From:                                 "noreply@pws.gov.au" <noreply@pws.gov.au>
Sent:                                  7/02/2023 4:13:13 PM
To:                                  qantas.com.au" qantas.com.au>
Subject:                             Correspondence Reply from the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, 
Regional Development, Communications and the Arts [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments:                   SIGNED.pdf

Our reference: MC23-016512

Dear

Please find attached a response to your recent correspondence to the Hon Catherine King MP, Minister for 
Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Local Government.

Delivery of your response has been provided through an automated email process. Any replies to this email address 
will not be actioned or answered.

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

CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS  •  ENRICHING COMMUNITIES  •  EMPOWERING REGIONS

www.infrastructure.gov.au | www.arts.gov.au 

We would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live. We 
recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities. We pay our respects to 
Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.
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From: qantas.com.au> 
Sent: Monday, 19 September 2022 11:43 AM
To: King, Catherine (MP) <Catherine.King.MP@aph.gov.au>;  

infrastructure.gov.au>;  
infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: qantas.com.au>; @qantas.com.au>
Subject: Letter from Qantas - Sydney Airport freight curfew arrangements

Dear Minister King,  

Further to a discussion with your office last week, please find attached correspondence from Andrew 
McGinnes, Qantas Group Executive Corporate Affairs regarding the Sydney Airport freight curfew 
arrangements beyond 29 October 2022.  

Please let me know if you have any questions – we would be happy to set up a follow up call with your 
office.  

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
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19 September 2022 

The Hon Catherine King MP  
Minister for Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Local Government 
Parliament House 
Canberra ACT 2600 

Via email: catherine.king.mp@aph.gov.au / infrastructure.gov.au / 

infrastructure.gov.au  

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL 

Dear Minister,  

RE: SYDNEY AIRPORT FREIGHT CURFEW MOVEMENTS 

I refer to recent discussions with your office regarding future freight curfew dispensation arrangements at 
Sydney Airport to meet the growing demand for overnight freight.  

The COVID-19 pandemic has fundamentally changed domestic air freight in Australia. Domestic freight 
volumes have increased by over 12 per cent year on year and there is unprecedented demand for overnight 
freight as a result. As the industry recovers, the heightened demand for overnight freight is expected to 
remain and potentially further increase.  
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Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any further information. 

Yours sincerely, 

Andrew McGinnes 
Group Executive, Corporate Affairs 
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From: fedex.com> On Behalf Of Sean M'Gee
Sent: Wednesday, 6 April 2022 10:36 AM
To: curfews@infrastructure.gov.au
Subject: RE: CURFEW MOVEMENTS

Dear

FedEx Express currently utilises Qantas Freight to perform domestic air cargo services, including 
a freighter network which operates during the curfew period at Kingsford Smith Airport.

We would be happy to provide the Department with further information as required. 

Regards,

Sean M’Gee | Managing Director P & E Aust | FedEx Express Australasia tel:  | 
Mobile 
201 Coward Street, Mascot  NSW  2020, Australia

APPENDIX A
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18 March 2022 

Director 

Domestic Aviation and Reform Division 

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional 

Development and Communications 

111 Alinga Street 

CANBERRA ACT 2601 

Via email: curfews@infrastructure.gov.au 

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL 

Dear   

RE: EXTENSION REQUEST FOR CURFEW DISPENSATION AT SYDNEY AIRPORT 

APPENDIX B
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Yours sincerely,  

 

Manager Network Operations, Qantas Freight 
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